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Guy, Kassidy

From: Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies, Graduate Awards and Scholarships 
<university.announcements@usask.ca>

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 8:35 AM
Subject: Graduate Scholarships and Awards |Call for Applications - 2024-25 Term 2

 

 

The College of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies is now accepting applications for Term 2 
graduate scholarships and awards. 

Eligibility requirements and instructions for applying can be accessed by following the link 
for each award. These application deadlines can also be found at the CGPS webiste at: 
Graduate Student Funding. 

If you have any questions, please contact the Graduate Awards Office at 
gradstudies.awards@usask.ca. 

 

The following awards are now accepting 
applications: 
Applications now open: 
Dean's International Doctoral Scholarship 
Deadline: January 6, 2025 

Barbara Carleton Graduate Scholarship *new* 
Deadline: January 13, 2025 

Hope Hunt Scholarship 
Deadline: January 13, 2025 
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Saskatchewan Innovation & Opportunity Scholarships (SIOS) Opportunity Fund 
Bursaries *new* 
Deadline: January 13, 2025 

Saskatchewan Innovation & Opportunity Scholarships (SIOS) Signature Area 
Scholarships *new* 
Deadline: January 13, 2025 

Gem & Mineral Foundation of Canada Scholarship 
Deadline: January 13, 2025 

Lafond-Bourgenje Women in Innovation Scholarship 
Deadline: January 13, 2025 

 

Heather Lukey Graduate Student 
Bursary *new* 
Deadline: January 13, 2025 

Over her 34-year career at USask, 
Heather Lukey has helped graduate 
students feel supported, safe, and 
capable during the critical early days of 
their studies. CGPS celebrates the 
impact she has had on USask's graduate 
community by offering this new 
bursary! 

 

Dr. Rui Feng Graduate Scholarship 
Deadline: January 20, 2025 

Harvey Graduate Scholarship 
Deadline: January 20, 2025  

Canadian Federation of University Women 
Deadline: January 31, 2025 

Indigenous Graduate Leadership Award (IGLA) - Master's & PhD 
Deadline: February 3, 2025 

Mackenzie King Open Scholarship & Mackenzie King Travelling Scholarship 
Deadline: February 3, 2025 

Walter Sumner Memorial Fellowship 
Deadline: February 3, 2025 
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Wanda Young Scholarship in Doctoral Studies 
Deadline: February 3, 2025 

Robert P. Knowles Scholarship 
Deadline: February 24, 2025 

Saskatchewan Lieutenant Governor Indigenous Scholarship 
Deadline: February 28, 2025  

Saskatchewan Lieutenant Governor Scholarship 
Deadline: February 28, 2025 

Teacher-Scholar Doctoral Fellowship 
Deadline: March, 3, 2025 

Robert R. Moffat Memorial Scholarship 
Deadline: March 10, 2025 

Rhea Ritchie Scholarship in Human Nutrition 
Deadline: March 10, 2025 

Dr. Roger Rimmer Award for Excellence in Graduate Research 
Deadline: March 17, 2025 

Open for Department Nomination: 
CAGS/UMI Distinguished Dissertation Award 
Deadline: February 10, 2025 

WAGS Distinguished Master's Thesis Award  
Deadline: April 7, 2025 

WAGS ProQuest Innovation in Technology Award (Thesis or Dissertation)  
Deadline: April 7, 2025 

Herbert Percy Toop Memorial Prize in Scientific Writing 
Deadline: April 7, 2025 

USask Graduate Thesis Awards 
Deadline: April 7, 2025 

 

In the news 

Winning words: USask researchers reach new 
heights in communication competitions 

Communication-focused competitions are challenging 
graduate students to change the way they think about 
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their research. By shifting their perspectives, researchers are finding more effective ways 
to share their work with the public. Read more. 

Leading the way: Governor General's gold medalist 
advocates for reconciliation in pharmacy 
education 

Dr. Jaris Swidrovich is Canada's first and only Indigenous 
faculty member in pharmacy, and his doctoral work has 
resulted in dramatic institutional changes across the 

country. Read more. 
 

 

CGPS scholarship and awards calls are made one month prior to the beginning of each term. Reminders on open calls are distributed in the 
CGPS monthly newsletter and frequent operational bulletins.  

 

 

 
  

 


